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MEMORANDUM

TO: Lycoming Law Association/Attn: Michele Frey
FROM: Michael H. Collins, Esquire — Chair of the Fee Dispute Committee
DATE: January 2, 2020

SUBJECT:  Fee Dispute Committee Report for 2019

There were two (2) fee dispute complaints submitted to the Lycoming Law Association
in 2019 which I handled.

The first fee dispute complaint was forwarded to my office on March 26, 2019. The
attorney involved would not agree to arbitration or mediation of the dispute and the complainant
was advised that he would have to pursue other options and the case was closed.

The second fee dispute complaint was forwarded to my office on May 23, 2019. The
complaint involved two attorneys both of which would not agree to arbitration or mediation of
the dispute and the complainant was advised that he would have to pursue other options and the
case was closed.

433 MARKET STREET, WILLIAMSPORT, PA 17701 - 570-326-6555 * MPVHLAW.COM

GEORGE V. COHEN + MICHAEL H. COLLINS » JONATHAN L. DEWALD + PETER G. FACEY » BRANDON R. GRIEST
NICOLE M. IPPOLITO + THOMAS C. MARSHALL - ROBIN A. READ - ROBERT B. WAYNE - LEVI [. WOODWARD



